United States Environmental Protection Agency Washington DC 20460

September 1986

\$EPA

Personnel Management Division

College Profile Directory



To College Profile Directory Users

This Directory is intended as a quick reference tool for use by EPA managers and supervisors in locating quality applicants to meet the hiring needs of their organization. It is for information only, and is not intended to limit recruitment to the colleges and universities contained herein. The Directory is primarily geared to disciplines which fall in the hard-to-fill category, e.g., environmental scientists, engineers, toxicologists, hydrologists, geologists, chemists and others.

The Directory lists a total of 59 colleges, universities and professional societies and organizations. Where possible, we have included information on the institution's profile in terms of its student enrollment and minority group make-up. We have also included information on upcoming recruiting events that are scheduled by the colleges and professional organizations. Many of these events have proved to be successful in the past for meeting Agency affirmative action goals.

We hope that this basic information will be of value in providing an initial picture of a school in relation to EPA's needs. If you are aware of any other institutions, organizations or events that should be added, please give us in the EPA Recruitment and Employment Center a call on 382-3305. We will make every effort to include them in our next update.

Leigh Diggs Coordinator of Recruitment

Contents

Alabama A & M University1
American Association for the Advancement of Science
American University 3
Atlanta University Center4
Bennett College5
Bowie State College
Carnegie Mellon University
Catholic University8
Central Michigan University9
Columbia University
Duke University
Georgetown University
George Washington University
Georgia Institute of Technology14
Guilford College15
Harvard University
Howard University
Indiana University
Kansas State University
Massachusetts Institute of Technology
Mills College
Milwaukee School of Engineering22
Mississippi University for Women
Montana College of Mineral Science and Technology24
Morgan State University25
Mount Holyoke College
National Congress of American Indians
National Society of Black Engineers
National Society of Black Engineers (Region II)

National Society of Black Engineers (Region III)
National Society of Black Engineers (Region IV)
National Society of Black Engineers (Region V)
National Urban League
New Mexico State University
Northern Arizona University
Prairie View A & M University
Rensselaer Polytechnic Institute
Rutgers University, College of Arts and Sciences
South Carolina State College
Southern University40
Syracuse University, L.C. Smith College of Engineering
Tuskegee Institute
University of Detroit43
University of Kansas44
University of Maryland45
University of Massachusetts at Amherst
University of Michigan47
University of Minnesota, Institute of Technology
University of Nevada49
University of Oregon
University of Pennsylvania
University of Puerto Rico
University of Rhode Island53
University of Rochester54
University of Southern California
University of Texas
Virginia Polytechnic Institute
Wayne State University

Alabama A&M University

(Career Planning Center)

P.O. Box 345, Normal Alabama 35762

Contacts:

Dr. Early Rich

(205) 859-7436

Director of Career Planning Office

Disciplines Offered:

Biological Sciences

Mechanical Engineering

Chemistry

General Sciences

Engineering Technology Electrical Engineering

Recruitment Activities

Career Fair:

9/25/86

for 1986-87:

Registration = \$150.00

Job Expo:

9/26/86

Student Profile:

Alabama A&M is an Historically Black College.

American Association for the Advancement of Science

1333 H Street, Northwest Washignton, DC 20005

Contact(s):

Rosita Johnson

(202)

Meeting Coordinator

326-6450

Recruitment Conferences

Chicago Hyatt Regency

2/14-19

and Seminars for 1986-87:

\$250.00

American University

4400 Massachusetts Avenue, N.W., Washington,

D.C. 20016

Contacts:

Ms. Diane Gillespie

Placement Counselor

(202) 885-1803

Ms. Patti Twody

Career Expo Coordinator

(202) 885-1802

Disciplines Offered:

Physics Chemistry Biology

Environmental Studies College of Public Affairs

Recruitment Activities for 1986-87:

Career Expo:

10/9/86

On-campus recruitment:

10/14; 10/16

10/20-21

11/12-13 11/20;

2/19; 4/23

Student Profile:

Enrollment-1,200

(14% Minority-Black, American Indian, and

Hispanic)

Atlanta University Center

(Dual Degree Engineering)

360 West View Drive, S.W., Atlanta, Georgia 30310

Contacts:

William Shackleford Director

(404) 522-8980

Delinda Brown Assistant Director

(404) 522-8980

Disciplines Offered:

Chemical Engineering Civil Engineering

Mechanical Engineering

Recruitment Activities

for 1986-87:

Career Fair:

9/25-26/86

\$500.00

Student Profile:

66% Men, Black & Hispanic 34% Women, Black & Hispanic

Bennett College

900 E. Washington, Greensboro, North Carolina

27401-3239

Contacts:

Irene Harrington

(919) 370-8630

Placement Director

(919) 370-8724

Pearlie Sanders

Secretary

Disciplines Offered:

Biology

Chemistry

Computer Science Medical Technology

Dual Degree with: N.C. A&T, University of N.C.

Greensboro

Recruitment Activities

for 1986-87:

Career Fair:

3/87

Student Profile:

570 women enrolled

Bowie State College

(Career Planning and Placement)

Bowie, Maryland 20715

Contact:

Ms. Joanna Arthur Director of Placement

(301) 464-3317

Disciplines Offered:

Dual Engineering (George Washington University and University of Maryland)

Computer Science

Math

Recruitment Activities

for 1986-87:

On-campus recruitment:

10/86; 11/86

2/87; 3/87

Registration = \$65.00

Student Profile:

67% Black

60/40 Black/Other on the undergraduate level

Carnegie Mellon University

Dougherty Hall, DH 2313, Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania

15213

Contacts:

Ms. Hilda Diamond

(412) 268-2521

Advisor to Society of Women

Engineers

Mr. Dennis Ryan

(412) 268-2064

Director of Career Placement

Disciplines Offered:

Biology Chemistry

Math

Computer Science
Operations Research
Chemical Engineering
Civil Engineering
Electrical Engineering
Computer Engineering
Mechanical Engineering

Recruitment Activities

for 1986-87:

Technical Opportunities:

10/9

Conference (Career Fair)

Registration = \$300.00

Student Profile:

Enrollment-5,600

(3,500 in the Engineering Program)

- 3-4% Blacks

- 3-4% Asian Americans

- 20% Women

Catholic University

(Career Services Office)

Room 100, Saint Bonaventure Hall, Washington,

D.C. 20064

Contact:

Ms. Kyle Terrell

(202) 635-5623

Assistant Director of Career

Services

Disciplines Offered:

Biology Chemistry

Computer Science Engineering

Chemical Engineering Civil Engineering Electrical Engineering Mechanical Engineering

Bio-Chemistry

Recruitment Activities

for 1986-87:

On-campus recruitment:

10/20-2/2

11/21-4/16

Student Profile:

453 enrolled in undergraduate engineering program

Undergraduate Engineering Program

(111 Women) (17 Blacks) (19 Hispanics)

(15 Asian/Pacific Islanders)

Central Michigan University

(Placement and Career Information Center)

Room 101 Foust, Mt. Pleasant, Michigan 48859

Contacts:

Ms. Sue Long

(517) 774-3068

Recruiting Coordinator

Ms. Marie Ruggles

(517) 774-3337

Coordinator of Career Day

Committee

Disciplines Offered:

Biology

Mechanical Engineering

Chemistry

Chemistry-Physics Earth Sciences

Electrical Engineering

Geology

Industrial Engineering

Recruitment Activities

for 1986-87:

On-campus recruitment:

10/6-11/21/86

12/1-5/86

1/19-3/8/87

3/9-4/27/87

Student Profile:

Enrollment-15,978

(147 enrolled in pre-engineering)

(119 enrolled in engineering

technology) (1.9% Blacks)

(.4% American Indians)

(.8% Hispanics) (.3% Asians)

Columbia University

Recruiting Office

Room 205, Buell Hall, New York, New York 10027

Contact:

Ms. Athena Constantine

(212) 280-5495

Director of Placement

Disciplines Offered:

Applied Chemistry Chemical Engineering Operations Research Computer Science Microbiology

Electrical Engineering Mechanical Engineering

Civil Engineering

Recruitment Activities

for 1986-87:

On-campus recruitment:

10/8/86

/15/87

School closing dates:

10/20-24/86 11/3-28/86 12/11/86-1/3/87 2/16/87 3/2-15/87

Student Profile:

Information on student enrollment and minority group profile must be requested by letter. Please

write to the following:

Columbia University

School of Engineering and Applied Sciences

Office of Student Affairs 540 S.W. Mudd Building New York, New York 10027

(212) 280-2981

Duke University

Box IM, Duke Station, Durham, North Carolina

27706

Contact:

Dr. Patricia O'Connor Placement Director

(919)684-3813

Disciplines Offered:

Chemistry Biology

Electrical Engineering Mechanical Engineering

Civil Engineering

Environmental Engineering Bio-medical Engineering

Computer-Science

Recruitment Activities

for 1986-87:

On-campus recruitment:

9/22/86-2/5/87

1/21/87-3/31/87

Student Profile:

9,000 enrolled in the University

40% women)

Engineering Program

(800 enrolled) 7% minority 23% women

Georgetown University

(Career Planning and Placement)

Box 967, Washington, D.C. 20057

Contact:

(202) 624-4071

Mr. Eric Schlessinger Director of Career Planning and

Placement Phone:

Disciplines Offered:

Biology Chemistry **Physics**

Recruitment Activities

for 1986-87:

On-campus recruitment:

11/15/86-3/31/87

Student Profile:

Enrollment—5,000

(10% Minority—Black, Hispanic, Native American Indian, and Asian)

George Washington University

(Career Services)

801 22nd Street, N.W., Suite T-509, Washington.

D.C. 20052

Contacts:

Ms. Anne Marie Alexander

Employer Relations Coordinator

(202) 676-8633

(202) 676-6158

Mr. George Brown

Manager of Engineering

Administration

Disciplines Offered:

Biology

Chemistry

Environmental Engineering Computer Science Engineering

Geology

Systems Analysis Civil Engineering

Mechanical Engineering

Recruitment Activities

for 1986-87:

Career Day:

2/4/87

On-campus recruitment:

10/26-11/30/86

2/1-3/31/87

Student Profile:

868 enrolled in school of

enginering (22% Women (30% Foreign)

(5% Black and Hispanic)

Georgia Institute of Technology

Fred W. Azox Placement, Atlanta, Georgia 30332

Contacts:

Ernest Walker

(404) 894-2550

Scheduling Coordinator

Donna Cochis

Disciplines Offered:

Civil Engineering

Mechanical Engineering Chemical

Engineering

Environmental Studies

Biology Chemistry Physics Geology

Recruitment Activities for 1986-87:

nt Activities Career Fair:

10/7/86

Student Profile:

Enrollment—12,000 (11% Minorities)

- 291 Blacks

- 111 Asians

- 70 Hispanics

- 8 Indians

- 21% Women

- 59% Engineering Students

Guilford College

(Placement Office)

5800 West Friendly Avenue, Greensboro, NC (274)

292-5511

Contat(s):

James Keith

Director of Placement

(919) 292-5511

Jan Prillaman

jan i imaman

(919) 292-5511

Administrative Assistant

Disciplines Offered:

Chemistry Biology Physics Geology Mathematics

3-Year Engineering Program—transfer

to Duke or UNC at Chapel Hill

Recruitment Activities

for 1986-87:

Job Fair (hosted by Elon College

and held at Wake Forest):

11/4-5/86

On-campus recruitment:

1/15-4/15/87

Student Profile:

Enrollment—1,500 (6% minorities)

Harvard University

Office of Career Services

54 Dunster Street, Cambridge, Massachusetts 02138

Contact(s):

Judy Murray

(617) 495-0771

Recruiting Coordinator

Wilson Hunt

(617) 495-1543

Counselor

Disciplines Offered:

Geology

Computer Science Biology Engineering

Physics Geophysics Mathematics

Visual and Environmental Science

Chemistry

Applied Mathematics

Recruitment Activities for 1986-87:

On-campus recruitment

Fall:

10/4-12/12

Registration - \$25

Spring:

2/4-3/20

Career Forum

10/10

Student Profile:

117 Engineering Students

40 Degrees Awarded

8% Minorities in the University (unofficial figure)

2 Engineering Degrees Awarded to Minority

Students

93 Bachelor of Arts Students—16 women 32 Bachelor of Science Students—13 women

Howard University

6th & Michigan Avenue, N.W., Washington, D.C.

20059

Contacts:

Ms. Paulette Marshall

Scheduling Coordinator

Ms. Henrietta Duncan

Assistant Director of Placement

(202) 636-7513

Disciplines Offered:

Computer System Engineering

Chemical Engineering Civil Engineering

Recruitment Activities for 1986-87:

Career Exploration Day:

10/1/86

On-campus recruitment:

11/17/86 11/24/86 2/2/87 2/18-19/87 3/1-31/87

Student Profile:

Historically Black College

Indiana University

School of Public Environmental Affairs

Room 200, Bloomington, Indiana 47405

Contact(s):

Ronda Mitchell

(812) 335-9639

Program Coordinator of the School

of Public and Environmental

Affairs

Disciplines Offered:

Ecology

Geology

Environmental Health Environmental Science

Environmental Studies (Masters)

Environmental Policy

Recruitment Activities

for 1986-87:

On-campus recruitment:

11/21&1/27-4/15

School closing dates:

3/14-23

Student Profile:

1,005 students in School of Public Environmental

Affairs

(42% Women)

(12% Other Minorities-Native American Indian,

Asian and Hispanic)

Kansas State University

(Career Placement Office)

Office)

Holtz Hall, Manhattan, Kansas 66506

Contact(s):

Janet Howland Schedule Secretary (913) 532-5606

Karen Hummel

(913) 532-5949

Minority Engineering Program

Director

Disciplines Offered:

Computer Science Engineering

Chemical Science Engineering

Life Science Engineering Engineering Technology Agricultural Engineering

Civil Engineering

Mechanical Engineering Industrial Engineering

Construction Science Engineering

Chemical Engineering Architectural Engineering

Recruitment Activities for 1986-87:

Career Fair:

9/15-16

On-campus recruitment:

10/1-11/23

School Closing Dates:

10/7-9 10/14-16

10/22-23

Student Profile:

18,185 enrolled in the Engineering Program.

Group	22,722				
	Freshman	Sophomore	Junior	Senior	Fifth Yr.
Total	682	516	489	858	43
Women	101	61	51	98	
Asian	9	5	4	12	
Native American	3	1	2	2	
Hispanic	9	6	9	26	
Black	17	17	6	10	

Massachusetts Institute of Technology

Career Services Room, Cambridge, Massachusetts

01239

Contacts:

Ms. Phyllis Jackson

Assistant Director of Placement

(617) 253-4787

Ms. Ann Davis Shaw

Minority Affairs Coordinator

(617) 253-4787

Disciplines Offered:

Chemistry

Civil Engineering Applied Bio-sciences

Environmental Engineering

Biology

Earth & Atmospheric Sciences Health Sciences Technology

Recruitment Activities for 1986-87:

Society of Women Engineers:

10/86

On-campus recruitment:

10/1-12/5

1/26-3/20

Student Profile:

9,200 enrolled (285 Blacks)

(22 American Indians)

(234 Hispanics) (690 Asians)

Female Graduates (Class of '85)

(149 B.S. Degrees) (77 M.S. Degrees) (15 Ph.D. Degrees)

Mills College

Career Center, Oakland, California 94613

Contact(s):

(415) 430-2609

Marilyn Bales Director of Career Center

Shirley Weislan

(415) 430-2609

Disciplines Offered:

Chemistry

Biology Bio-chemistry

Recruitment Activities

for 1986-87:

On-campus recruitment:

Date Open

Student Profile:

900 Blacks

3.9% American Indians

7-9% Other

Milwaukee School of Engineering

Milwaukee, Wisconsin 53201

Contact(s):

Kenneth McAteer

(414) 277-7119

Director of Placement

Sue-Ellen Mains

(414) 277-7119

Scheduling Coordinator

Disciplines Offered:

Computer Science and Engineering

Architectural Engineering Electrical Engineering Mechanical Engineering Industrial Management

Recruitment Activities for 1986-87:

Career Fair:

11/24/86

Registration—\$100

On-campus recruitment:

Open

Student Profile:

2500 Minority Students

(6% Black) (6% Women)

Mississippi University for Women

(Placement Services)

Box 1607, Columbus, Mississippi 39701

Contact:

Ms. Ann Wallace

(601) 329-7349

Placement Coordinator

Disciplines Offered:

Math

Chemistry Microbiology

Biology General Science Physical Science

Recruitment Activities

On-campus recruitment:

9/21-12/10

1/12-5/7

Student Profile:

for 1986-87:

Enrollment-2,300

(18% Minority-Black, Hispanic, and Asian)

Montana College of Mineral Science and Technology

Placement Office, West Park Street,

Butte, Montana 59701

Contact:

Ms. Suzanne Andrews Administrative Assistant (406) 496-4140

Disciplines Offered:

Chemistry

Geology

Computer Science

Math

Environmental Engineering

Recruitment Activities

for 1986-87:

On-campus recruitment:

9/22/86-4/15/87

Student Profile:

2,221 Enrollment-2,221

Engineering program

(1,002 enrolled) (142 Women)

(3 Black non-Hispanics)

(2 American Indians)

(2 Asians)

(3 Hispanics)

Morgan State University

(Center for Career Development Office)

CWG Building, Room 230, Baltimore, Maryland 21239

Contact:

Ms. Earlene Goodson

(301) 444-3110

Recruitment Coordinator

Disciplines Offered:

Computer Science

Chemistry

Civil Engineering Electrical Engineering Industrial Engineering

Physics Biology

Engineering Physics Physical Sciences

Recruitment Activities for 1986-87:

Career Day:

10/15/86

Registration = \$125.00

On-campus recruitment:

Open

School closing dates:

10/16; 12/1;

2/1: 5/1

Student Profile:

Historically Black College

Mount Holyoke College

Career Services, 201 Dwift Hall, South Hadley,

Mass. 01175

Contacts:

Doris Arrington

Assistant Director of Career

Services

Helen Conney

Recruitment Secretary

Disciplines Offered:

Chemistry

Bio-Chemistry Geology (Small program)

Recruitment Activities

for 1986-87:

On-campus recruitment

9/15-12/5/86

(403) 538-2080

2/9-4/30/87

School closing dates:

10/18-21/86

11/24-30/86

3/18-29/87

Student Profile:

Enrollment—2,000

Approximately 10% minority (Black & Hispanics)

National Congress of American Indians

804 D Street, N.E., Washington, D.C. 20002

Contact(s):

Reuben Inake, Jr. President

(202) 546-9404

Rose Marie Stelle

(202) 546-9404

Recruitment Conferences Phoenix Hilton and Seminars for 1986-87:

Phoenix, Arizona

9/22-26/86

1101 Connecticut Avenue, N.W., Suite 700,

Washington, D.C. 20036

Contact(s):

Sadie Swyne

Conference Coordinator

(202) 857-1100

3/25/87

Recruitment Conferences Hyatt Regency and Seminars for Dallas, Texas

1986-87:

Registration = \$1,200 Exhibit = \$1,100 (Subject to Change)

(Region II)

Contact(s):

Sonya Wiggins Regional Chairperson

(919) 787-7090

11/7-9/86

Recruitment Conferences Howard University and Seminars for Washington, D.C.

1986-87:

(Region III)

15 Woodstock, Fairfield 45014

Contact(s):

Crystal Harris

(513) 540-2958

Regional Chairperson

(513) 874-6811

Recruitment Conferences Louisville, Kentucky and Seminars for

10/14-16/86

1986-87:

(Region IV)

Tower Lake Apartments, 4030 - 1A Edwardsville,

Illinois 62025

Contacts:

Keith McCord Phone:

(616) 271-5835

ext. 2082

Recruitment Conferences Chicago, Illinois and Seminars for 1986-87:

10/17-19/86

(Region V)

Contact:

James Smith Regional Chairman

(512) 448-2423

Recruitment Conferences Houston, Texas

10/31/86

and Seminars for

11/02/86

1986-87:

National Urban League

500 East 62nd Street, New York, New York 10021

Contact(s):

Rose Houre

Exhibit Manager

Kenneth Hughes Conference Assistance

Recruitment Conferences McLane Connection Center and Seminars for 1986-87:

Registration \$1,100

Exhibit (10 x 10 booth)

New Mexico State University

(Placement and Career Service)

Post Office Box 3509, Las Cruces, New Mexico

88003

Contact(s):

Barbara Hardisty

(505) 646-1631

Assistant to the Director

Doug Livermore

(505) 646-3547

President Engineers Council

Disciplines Offered:

Mathematics

Physics Biology Chemistry

Electrical Engineering Mechanical Engineering Industrial Engineering Chemical Engineering Computer Engineering Engineering Technology Civil Engineeraing

Agricultural Engineering

Recruitment Activities for 1986-87:

Government Career Day:

9/30&\$25.00

Engineers' Council Career Day:

10/1

On-campus recruitment:

9/29-12/12

School closing dates:

11/24-28;

10/2-3;

10/8;

10/10:

10/15;

10/21;

10/28-29

Student Profile:

Enrollment—13,000

(25% Minority-Black, Asian & Native American

Indian)

2,407 students enrolled in the Engineering Program

Northern Arizona University

Career Planning and Placement

P.O. Box 4097, Flagstaff, Arizona 86011

Contact(s):

Karen Schrameck

(602) 523-3898

Director

Theresa Cisneros

(602) 523-6044

Administrative Assistant

Disciplines Offered:

Civil Engineering

Mechanical Engineering

Computer Science Engineering

Geology

Geo-chemistry Chemistry Biology

Masters in Geology

Recruitment Activities for 1986-87:

Career Fair:

9/18

On-campus recruitment:

9/22-11/7

Student Profile:

Enrollment-18,000

(22% Women)

Engineering Program

(18 Black Males)

(16 American Indian Males)

(3 Black Women)

(30 American Indian Women)

(65 Asian-Pacific Islander Males)

(56 Hispanic Males)

(8 Asian-Pacific Islander Women)

(14 Hispanic Women)

Prairie View A & M University

(Counseling and Career Development Office)

Post Office Box 2746, Prairie View, Texas 77446

Contact(s):

Judy Moore

(409) 357-2120

Counseling and Career Development Coordinator

Walter Craig

(409) 857-2211

Internship Coordinator

Disciplines Offered:

Biology

Toxicology

Medical Technology

Chemistry Physics

Mechanical Engineering

Civil Engineering Chemical Engineering Engineering (Masters)

Recruitment Activities for 1986-87:

On-campus recruitment:(Career

9/18-12-10

Day)

\$15.00 per person

Education Job Fair:

4/8

Student Profile:

Enrollment-4,800

(Historically Black University)

(51% Women)

960 in Engineering Program

(192 Women)

Rensselaer Polytechnic Institute

Office of Career Planning and Placement

Communications Center, Room 207 RPI, Troy, New

York 12181

Contacts:

Ms. Alice Donahue

Recruitment Coordinator

(518) 266-6599

(518) 266-6272

Roberto Raves

Associate Dean of Students for

Minority Student Affairs

Disciplines Offered:

Environmental Engineering

Chemical Engineering Electrical Engineering Mechanical Engineering

Civil Engineering

Biomedical Engineering Industrial Engineering Engineering Architecture

Biology Geology

Recruitment Activities for 1986-87:

On-campus recruitment:

Mondays & Saturdays 10/6-11/8

11/10-14 2/-3/6

Job Fair:

10/25/86 \$275.00

School closing dates:

10/20-24/86

11/3-28/86 12/11/86-1/3/87

2/16/87

3/2-15/87

Student Profile:

Enrollment-3.806

(615 Women

210 minorities—Black, Hispanic, and American

Indians)

Rutgers University

College of Arts & Sciences

Newark, New Jersey 07102

Contact:

Ms. Dorothy Frederick Recruitment Coordinator

(201) 932-7287

Disciplines Offered:

Civil Engineering
Chemical Engineering
Mechanical Engineering
Environmental Studies
Environmental Engineering

Recruitment Activities for 1986-87:

On-campus recruitment:

Year-round

School closing dates:

10/13/86 12/5/86 26/87 4/3/87

Student Profile:

Enrollment-48,000

(Appproximately 5% minorities—Black, Hispanic,

and Asian)

Minority Group	School of Engineering	University Population
Black	4.0%	9.7%
American Indian	.1%	.2%
Asian	13.9%	5.2%
Hispanic	3.8%	4.6%
Foreign	2.9%	2.7%

South Carolina State College

(Career Development Center)

P.O. Box 1568, Orangeburg, South Carolina 29117

Contact:

Ms. Marie Hamberg

(803) 536-7031

Director

Disciplines Offered:

Electrical Engineering

Mechanical Engineering

Civil Engineering Industrial Engineering

Chemistry Physics Biology

Recruitment Activities for 1986-87:

Career Fair:

10/21/86

Registration = \$75.00

On-campus recruitment:

9/1/86-4/30/87

Student Profile:

Enrollment-4,200

(95% Black)

Southern University

Career Counseling

Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70813

Contact(s):

Louise Posey

(504) 771-2200

Scheduling Coordinator

M.Q. Burrell

(504) 771-5290

Dean of Engineering

Disciplines Offered:

Electrical Engineering

Mechanical Engineering

Civil Engineering

Environmental Science

Recruitment Activities

for 1986-87:

On-campus recruitment:

9/15-10/30

2/9-3/27

School Closing dates:

10/1-10

10/14-17

10/21-24

11/5

Student Profile:

9,000 enrolled (Historically Black

University)

Syracuse University

L.C. Smith College of Engineering

209 Link Hall, Syracuse, New York 13244

Contacts:

Ms. Joyce Schreiber

(315) 423-4317

Director of Marketing, College of

Engineering

Ms. Mary Jo Fairbanks

(315) 423-4317

Disciplines Offered:

Bio-Engineering

Chemical Engineering Mechanical Engineering Environmental Engineering Computer Engineering

Electrical Engineering
Math & General Science

Natural Science Civil Engineering

Software Engineering Application

Operations Research

Recruitment Activities

for 1986-87:

On-campus recruitment:

10/11/86

1/16-5/15/87

Student Profile:

3,000 enrolled in the engineering program

(16% Minority—Blacks, Hispanics, and Women)

(8% Minority—Black and Hispanic)

Tuskegee Institute

3rd Carnegie Hall, Tuskegee, Alabama 36088

Contacts:

Ms. Ann Ware

(205) 727-8260

Assistant Placement Director

Ms. Antionette Anderson Scheduling Coordinator

Disciplines Offered:

Electrical Engineering Mechanical Engineering Chemical Engineering Aerospace Engineering

Recruitment Activities for 1986-87:

Career Fair:

9/25/86

Registration = \$225.00

On-campus recruitment:

10/1-12/4/86

1/20-4/30/87

School closing dates:

10/15-16

Student Profile:

Enrollment-3,800

University of Detroit

(Division of Career and Co-operative Programs)

4001 West McNichols Road, Detroit, Michigan

48221

Contact(s):

Helen Wilson

(313) 927-1017

Coordinator of Career Fair and Assistant Director of Career

Placement

Ann Sabourin

(313) 927-1017

Placement Director and Cordinator

of Career Recruitment

Disciplines Offered:

Mechanical Engineering

Civil Engineering Chemical Engineering Electrical Engineering

Chemistry Biology

Chemical Engineering

Recruitment Activities for 1986-87:

On-campus recruitment:

10/1-11/30

101 1900-07:

Career Fair:

10/22/86

Student Profile:

Enrollment—6,000

(17% Black and 5% Hispanic)

University of Kansas

Burge Union, Room 110, Lawrence, Kansas 66045

Contact(s):

June Kautz

(913) 864-3624

Recruiting Coordinator

Julie Cunningham

(913) 864-3891

Director of Engineering Placement

Disciplines Offered:

Botany Biology Chemistry Geology

Civil Engineering

Architectural Engineering Chemical Engineering Civil Engineering Engineering Physics Mechanical Engineering Petroleum Engineering

Graduate Program in Engineering Management

Recruitment Activities for 1986-87:

Career Fair for Engineers Dinner

Registration \$95.00

On-campus recruitment with

9/15-5/9

science students:

On-campus recruitment with

2/1-4/29

engineering students:

Student Profile:

31,000 enrolled

(52% Men and 48% Women)

(6.2% Blacks)

1700 engineering students

(14% Women)

(7% Minorities: Black, Hispanic, Native American

Indian, Asian)

University of Maryland

(Career Development Center)

3121 Hornbake Library Building, College Park,

Maryland 20742

Contact:

Ms. Estelle Edwards Assistant Coordinator (301) 454-4582

Disciplines Offered:

Bio-chemistry Chemistry

Chemical Engineering Civil Engineering Electrical Engineering General Biological Science Aerospace Engineering

Zoology Geology Microbiology Entomology

Agricultural Engineering

Botany Mechanical

Recruitment Activities

for 1986-87:

Career Fair:

10/2

\$60

On-campus recruitment:

10/6-11/26 12/1-5/86 2/15/87 2/2-3/15 3/23-4/17

Student Profile:

Enrollment-38,000

(4,000 in Engineering Program)

University of Massachusetts

at Amherst

Placement and Career Services, Amherst, Mass.

01003

Contacts:

Ms. Lynn Zretnick

(413) 545-2700

Placement Counselor

Mr. Reynolds Winslow

(413) 545-2030

Director of Minority Engineering

Disciplines Offered:

Bio-chemistry

Chemical Engineering Environmental Sciences Computer Engineering

Computer/Information Studies

Civil Engineering

Botany Chemistry Geology

Recruitment Activities for 1986-87:

Graduate and Professional Day:

10/22/86

2/18/87

Registration = \$50.00

Career Day/Liberal Arts School:

Amherst, Smith, Mt. Holyoke, Hampshire College and University

of Massachusetts

Student Profile:

Enrollment-25,000

(8% Black and Hispanic) (Large Asian population)

School of Engineering

(22% Black; 40% Black Women)

University of Michigan

1220 Student Activities Building, Ann Arbor, MI 48109

Contact(s):

Judy Rocco

(313) 764-8483

Engineering Placement and Co-op

Coordinator

(201 Stearns Building)

Disciplines Offered:

Atmospheric Science

Computer Science

Chemistry

Industrial Engineering Mechanical Engineering Environmental Engineering

Recruitment Activities for 1986-87:

On-campus recruitment:

9/1-11/25

9/8-14; 9/16

9/23; 9/29

11/26

Student Profile:

Enrollment-34,347

School closing days:

5372 engineers (919 women)

11.3% Other minority

19 women in Chemistry Department (.5% Black)

University of Minnesota

Institute of Technology

86 Pleasant Street

330 Wulling Hall, Minneapolis, MN 55455

Contact:

Ms. Kathleen Clinton

(612) 624-4090

Assistant Recruitment Coordinator

Disciplines Offered:

Civil Engineering

Metallurgical Engineering

Geology

Geological Engineering

Recruitment Activities

for 1986-87:

Technology Job Fair:

Student Profile:

Enrollment—48,000

Institute of Technology: (5,800 undergraduates)

(1,200 graduates)

(290 Blacks and Hispanics)

(5-7% Minorities)

University of Nevada

(Career Placement Office)

Las Vegas, Nevada 89154

Contact(s):

Donna Strauss

(702) 739-3495

Disciplines Offered:

Chemistry

Computer Science

Biology

Earth Science

Geology

Civil Engineering
Computer Science Engineering

Recruitment Activities

for 1986-87:

Career Day:

3/11

Cost \$25

On-campus recruitment:

10/8-12/5

2/9-5/1

Student Profile:

Enrollment—11,555

(1,722 Minority)

University of Oregon

244 Hendricks Hall, Eugene, Oregon 97403

Contact(s):

Larry Smith

(503) 686-3235

Director of Career Planning and

Placement

John Baldwin

(503) 686-5006

Environmental Studies Director

Disciplines Offered:

Geology Biology Ecology Chemistry Bio-chemistry

Field Biology Studies

Bio-physics

Computer Science Environmental Studies

Environmental Science & Policy and Planning

Evaluation Microbiology

Recruitment Activities

for 1986-87:

On-campus recruitment:

10/13-14

1/12-3/10

Student Profile:

17,000 enrolled

200 in Environmental Studies

Minorities	Women
6.1%	40.1%
4.3%	25.5%
0%	13.5%
2.9%	26.5%
2.5%	25.0%
4.8%	16.7%
	6.1% 4.3% 0% 2.9% 2.5%

9.4% minorities & 43.8% women in Public Affairs, including Policy Studies

including Policy Studies

4.2% minorities & 45% women in Regional

Planning

University of Pennsylvania

4025 Chestnut Street, Philadelphia, Pennsylvania

19104

Contact(s):

Nevin Kessler

(215) 898-7590

Placement Coordinator and

Engineer

Cora Ingram

(215) 898-7084

Associate Director, Minority Affairs

Disciplines Offered:

Civil Engineering

Environmental Engineering Computer Science Engineering

Recruitment Activities for 1986-87:

Annual Career Day for Engineering

10/14/86

Student Profile:

Enrollment-20,000

In School of Engineering—1,256 undergraduates

and 66 graduates

258 Women (includes approximately 50 Black

women)

Other minorities (Blacks, Hispanics and Asians) =

163 or 13%

University of Puerto Rico

Mayaguez Campus

Mayaguez, Puerto Rico 00708

Contact:

Carmen Sol R. de Quetell Placement Director

(809) 834-4040

Ext. 2070

Disciplines Offered:

Engineering

Agriculture

Recruitment Activities

for 1986-87:

On-campus recruitment:

3/10-12/87

Student Profile:

Historically Black Institution

University of Rhode Island

Career Planning and Placement

Kingston, Rhode Island 02881

Contacts:

Barbara Gardner

Scheduling Coordinator

(401) 792-2311

(401) 792-2101

Terry Addison

Director of Minority Student

Services

Disciplines Offered:

Civil and Environmental

Engineering Geology

Hydro-geology

Chemical & Ocean Engineering

Recruitment Activities

for 1986-87:

On-campus recruitment:

10/20-12/5/86

2/2-3/31/87

Student Profile:

Enrollment—12,000

(7% minorities)

- Asians

- Blacks

- Hispanics

- American Indians

- Women

University of Rochester

(Career Services Placement Center)

Lattimore Hall, Rochester, New York 14627

Contacts:

Ms. Maureen Beaudry Recruitment Coordinator

(716) 275-2366

Mr. Jim Case

Director of Career Services

(716) 275-2366

Disciplines Offered:

Mechanical Engineering Chemical Engineering

Computer Science

Chemistry Geology Biology

Bio-chemistry Microbiology

Molecular Genetics General Science

Recruitment Activities for 1986-87:

On-campus recruitment:

10/15-12/10

2/2-4/3/87

School closing dates:

10/15-16,

20/21, 10/23, 28, 30 3/6-16/87

Student Profile:

No information available

University of Southern California

(Career Development Center)

University Village, 3375 Southover, Suite K, Los

Angeles, California 90007

Contact(s):

Steven Chaney-Rice

(213) 743-7376

Staff Associate

Jennifer Woods

Campus Recruiting Coordinator

Disciplines Offered:

Biomedical Engineering Chemical Engineering Civil Engineering Computer Engineering Aerospace Engineering Mechanical Engineering Environmental Engineering

Operations Research Industrial Engineering

Material Science

Electricial Engineering Program & Data Processing

Recruitment Activities

Careeer Day:

9/24

for 1986-87:

Registration = \$125,00

On-campus recruitment:

9/29-11/21 2/2-3/27

4/4-3/4/

Student Profile:

Enrollment-29,000

(55% White) (13% Asian) (7% Black) (6% Hispanic)

(.5% American Indian)

(6.5% Other)

University of Texas at Arlington

P.O. Box 19156, Arlington, Texas 76019

Contact(s):

Dr. Warren Rob

(817) 273-3671

Director of Placement

Charlie Neville/Carol Brown

(817) 273-3058

Scheduling Coordinators

Disciplines Offered:

Mechanical Engineering

Civil Engineering

Environmental Engineering

Computer Science Industrial Engineering

Recruitment Activities for 1986-87:

On-campus recruitment:

9/29-1/21

2/3-4/21

School Closing dates:

10/2

10/7-8 10/13

10/16-29

Student Profile:

2,000 students are enrolled in the Engineering

Program

10% Minorities: Black; Hispanic; Women

Virginia Polytechnic Institute

(University Placement)

3rd Floor Henderson Hall, Blacksburg, Virginia

24061

Contact:

Beth Williams

Recruitment Coordinator

(703) 495-0771

Disciplines Offered:

Chemistry **Biology** Geology Electrical

Agricultural Engineering

Bio-Chemistry Civil Engineering Chemical Engineering Computer Engineering Biology Medical Engineering

Engineering Science Mechanical Engineering

Recruitment Activities

for 1986-87:

On-campus recruitment:

10/20-12/10/86 2/2-3/13/86

4/27-5/8/86

Engineering Career Fair:

10/14-15/86

Student Profile:

6,000 enrolled in engineering

(172 Blacks) (1,100 Women)

Wayne State University

(commuter institution)

(University Placement Services)

5050 Cass Avenue, Detroit, Michigan 48202

Contact(s):

Ron Kent

(313) 577-3390

Placement Coordinator

Robert Thomas

(313) 577-3390

Assistant Director of Placement

Disciplines Offered:

Chemical Engineering

Civil Engineering

Computer Engineering

Geology (Ph. D.)

Chemistry Physics Biology

1/29-3/31/87

Student Profile:

Enrollment--29,000

(27% Minority-22% Black and 5% Hispanic)

Wayne State University

(commuter institution)

(University Placement Services)

5050 Cass Avenue, Detroit, Michigan 48202

Contact(s):

Ron Kent

(313) 577-3390

Placement Coordinator

Robert Thomas

(313) 577-3390

Assistant Director of Placement

Disciplines Offered:

Chemical Engineering

Civil Engineering

Computer Engineering

Geology (Ph. D.)

Chemistry Physics Biology

1/29-3/31/87

Student Profile:

Enrollment—29,000

(27% Minority—22% Black and 5% Hispanic)